
State of Florida 

~~ 

DATE: December 6,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Ray Kennedy, Division of Competitive Services e 
RE: 

Please fiIe the audio tape and the attached document in the official file for Docket No. 01 0591 -TI, 
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Certificate No. 2497 issued to 
AmeriVision Communications, Inc. for violation of Order No. PSC-00-0827-PAA-TI. 

BIanca Bayo, Commission CIerk and Administrative Services Director 

Document and Audio Tape for Filing in Docket No. 0 1059 1 -TI 



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

T h i s  is t o  advise that L i f e l i n e  has been airii~rig on 

Radio S ta t ion  WCVC f o r  at least  four years. This a c c o u i i r i t  

i s  on a P e r  I n q u i r y  basis. 

f 4A. * ' / ~ , y L # A +  

ERwiri 0 ' C o r m e r  
S ta t ion  Manager 
WCVC Radio 
Tallahassee, F L  


